

PAIGE MIGLIOZZI, RN, MSN, CNOR, CNAMB

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Registered Nurse with over 25 years of experience in healthcare. Strong background in Operating Room Nursing, Transplantation, Nursing Education and Pharmaceuticals. Dedicated Nurse Educator and Professor in the clinical, hospital, and academic setting. National Test, Curriculum and Education Writer, Rare Disease Advocate.

CERTIFICATIONS ACHIEVEMENTS

Registered Nurse (RN): VA compact state license and DC licenses
Certified Nurse Operating Room (CNOR)
Certified Ambulatory Surgery Nurse (CNAMB)
Certified Health Education Specialist (CHES) - 1998 to 2007

EDUCATION

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE – MSN to Family Nurse Practitioner

Marymount University, Expected Graduation 2024

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE – Clinical Research Management

Arizona State University, Online, October 2019

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NURSING EDUCATION

George Mason University, January 2009

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

George Mason University, May 2000

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HEALTH EDUCATION; Minor Biology

Virginia Tech, MAY 1997

WORK HISTORY

Inova Health Systems – Professional Practice; (5/22 – Present), PRN

- Clinical Mentor Extender – Mentor new graduate nurses across all hospitals, in all clinical units to help transition into practice

Circuit Clinical; (5/2021- Present), PRN

Clinical Trials and Decentralized Clinical Trials Coordinator

- Screen potential patients for eligibility, participates in the informed consent process, and enrolls patients in clinical trials to reach enrollment goals and protocol requirements
- Coordinates patient care in compliance with protocol requirements, reviews patients for changes in condition, adverse events, concomitant medication use, protocol compliance, and response to study drug, working knowledge of GCP/regulatory guidelines

DC HUX (Hand and Upper Extremity) Surgery; (12/18-4/2021), PRN

Operating Room Nurse, Preoperative and PACU Nurse

- Assisted in Accreditation of Newly Formed Outpatient Surgery Center

Visiting Professor of Nursing & Surgical Technology; (11/2009-April 2021), PRN

- Visiting Professor of Nursing and Surgical Technology throughout the Washington DC region in LPN to 2nd Degree BSN Programs including GWU, GMU, SU, ECPI, & Chamberlain College of Nursing
- Developed Nursing Curriculum, Served as Course Coordinator, Head Didactic Instructor in Universities and Clinical Setting

Livanova – VNS Neuromodulation Medical Device for Epilepsy and Seizures; (12/2019-5/2020) (reduction in staff due to Covid)

Nurse Navigator and Educator for DMV Region

- Worked with Sales Team, Medical Science Liaisons and doctor's office to identify new patients and opportunities for growth, Educated Patients and Health Care Providers on Seizure Disorders, Epilepsy, and Neuromodulation
- OR/Surgery Suite responsibility and intra op programming and diagnostics to guide surgeon in implanting Medical Device

Syneos Health; (5/2016- 4/2019)

Nurse Navigator for Janssen Pharmaceuticals (Johnson and Johnson) for Stelara for Crohn's

- Coordinated case management, training, and education for infusion and subcutaneous treatments in collaboration with provider offices and patients to ensure compliance
- Initiated clinical discussions and support in each account to physicians and clinical staff by partnering with sales to profile customer accounts, resolve customer issues and identify new business opportunities for biologic medication; presented in services and presentations

Clinical Nurse Pharmaceutical Educator for Shire Pharmaceuticals: Injection Training On Call Specialist
Natpara for Hypoparathyroidism, Gattex for Short Gut Syndrome and Firazyr for Hereditary
Angioedema

Organ Transplant Donor Coordinator; (11/2014 to 07/2016)

Medstar Georgetown University Hospital – Washington, DC

- Transplant Coordinator for Medstar Georgetown University Hospital, and DC Children's Hospital allocating livers, intestines, pancreas, kidneys and domino transplants. Coordinated organ offers, reviewed potential donors with surgeon to determine matches
- Coordinated with UNOS, multiple OPO's and physician's including surgeons, pathologists and surgical staff in accepting organ offers, coordinated organ transplant, reviewed offers with patients, helped prepare incoming hospital for organ
- Managed after hours emergency phone calls from pre-and post-transplant patients, conducted Medical Triage and readmission
- Wrote a presentation on High-Risk Organ Donation Allocation for United Network for Organ Sharing (UNOS) to be placed on the education portal for health care professionals

Registered Nurse, Educator of Ambulatory Surgery; (06/2001 to 10/2009)

Inova Fairfax Hospital – Falls Church, VA

- Educator of Ambulatory Surgery: Newly created position to implement structure to the educational needs and performance standards of the Nursing staff. Taught fellowship students through in-services, evaluations and continuous assessment of educational needs. Designed and implemented educational activities to support organizational goals and JCAHO compliance
- Clinical Instructor Inova Learning Network: Lectured in Inova Learning Network for Perioperative Nursing AORN Periop 101 Fellowship, Instructor for Perioperative, Pediatric, and NICU Nursing Fellowship. Designed Surgical Lectures for Nursing and Surgical Interns
- Operating Room Nurse, Registered Nurse Clinician 3: Circulate and scrub surgical specialties in Level 1 trauma center including trauma and multiple surgical specialties. Monitored patients preoperatively before Open Heart Surgery. Recipient of Inova 2009 Nursing Star Award

PUBLICATIONS

- Migliozi, P. (2007, April 10). Caring for the Exhausted. *Washington Post*.
- National Test Writer for Certified National Ambulatory Manager Certification (CNAMB) through CCI Credentialing (September 2019)

**VOLUNTEER
ACTIVITIES**

- **National Mucopolysaccharidosis (MPS) Society:**
Rare Disease Advocate:
Volunteer on Government Relations Committee
Presented CYCLE conference on Parent Bereavement

- **National Charity League (NCL) National Volunteer**
- **Virginia Tech:**
 - Ut Prosim Mentor for Undergraduate College Students
 - Class of 1997 Alumni Committee